Nicola Gunn

From: angela whitwell <arfrw@tiscali.co.uk>

Sent: 12 February 2019 22:38

To: planning

Subject: Planning Application 3/2019/0011 - White Hlart Inn Sabden
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Yellow Category

FAO Adam Birkett
Planning Application 3/2019/0011 - White Hart Inn Sabden

Sabden Parish Council has No Objections to this application.
Sabden Parish Councillors visited the site and discussed the application with the applicant who confirmed the
following

The area is a No Smoking Area

The area will be gated and locked and will only be unlocked for use

The seating booths are for dining only — they will have heating and light
Dining ends at 9.30 pm

Lights will be switched off no later than 10pm

Any music will be switched off no later than 8 pm

The parish council would therefore ask RVBC if is minded to approve the application can the above be set as
condtions to avoid confusion and doubt in ths area which is surrounded by and adjoining residential property.

Yours sncedrely
A M Whitwell

Clerk
Sabden Parish Council



